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tbst although the incumbent has only been in charge 
for a abort time, there are abondant signs of progress. 
The chnroh Sunday .after Sunday is crowded, and 
there is a unity and enthi^aam amongst the con­
gregation which is very cheering to behold. ,

' PbockvillE —St. Paul’s Church.—On Sunday, 20th 
Nov., the Lord Bishop of Ontario held a confirmation 
in St. Paul's Church. Morning Prayer was said at 
9 a.m., when three adults were baptized, the service 
fo,ing most solemn and impressive. At 11 o'clock the 
ohorcb was well filled, the candidates occupying the 
middle seats in the front. After the hymn, 11 0 Jesus,
I have promised,” the ante-communion service was 
read and the candidates were presented by the rector. 
The Bishop having requested them to be seated, pro- 
œeded to deliver a most earnest and impressive ad­
dress. tie reminded the candidates that the things 
most requisite at such a solemn crisis in their lives 
wœ sincerity of heart and steadfastness of resolution ; 
that the ordinance they were about to receive was of 
Divine appointment; that it was preliminary to the 
most solemn and lofty of all Church privileges, the 
Holy Communion ; that repentance and the faith in 
Christ which worketh by love were the true qualifica­
tions for that sacred rite, and that a sense of un- 
worthiness was a sign of fitness, concluding with an 
earnest exhortation to walk answerably to their profes­
sion as followers of the Lord Jesus, “ remembering al­
ways that a godly, consistent, Christian life is more 
impressive than a thousand sermons and more effective 
than ten thousand controversies." After silent 
prayer the candidates came forward, and in accord­
ance with the Apostolic usage reoeieed the laying on 
of the Bisbop'a hands. A noticeable feature was the 
large proportion of adults, quite a number of whom 
was married. Not a few were visibly affected as 
mothers and daughters, fathers and children went for­
ward and confessed Christ together. Of the thirty- 
five candidates there were six married women and 
three married men. After the confirmation the Holy 
Communion was administered, one hundred and 
twenty-three remaining to partake. This makes the 
second confirmation in tit. Paul’s Church in the past 
two years, seventy-four m all having been confirmed 
by the Bishop.

Kingston. — Diocesan Committees. — The diocesan 
committees met on the 28rd Nov. The report of the 
Foreign Mission Committe showed that the collections 
during tbe first six months amounted to over $1,700, 
of which sum the Women's Auxiliaries had raised 
•550. The Church had done nothing among the 
14 000 Chinamen of British Columbia. Tbe Sunday 
School Committee recommended the adoption of a 
uniform scheme of lessons, such as the Toronto Con­
vention had suggested. The Divinity Students Com­
mittee recommended that students be allowed to 
compete for certain scholarships and be aided by loans 
to the tzient of $100 per year. The Mission Board 
repot showed that the expenditure for the six months 
ending October 81 was $4 782 95, of which $4.606.62 
Went in grants - to missions and $250 as peuoions. 
The balance on hand on Nov. 1st was $5 719.10. Ot 
Special grants, one to Beacbborg was restored ; one 
oi $10J made to Lansdowne, one of $80 to Oxford 
Mm*, one of $100 to Osgoode and Hassell, one of 
$150 to Djuglass, South Bash and D ire, and one of 
|15U to reconstruction, Eganville, and $160 for the 
expu ed term as the old parish. The Classification 
Committee made arrangements to collect on the 
arrearage, and granted 1500 to the Bishop to meet 
the expense of opening new missions in Carleton and 
Fiontenao. Tbe Diocesan Finance Committee re­
ported a balance brought down on Nov.

- 1st of $1,298 99. The receipts of the
Home Mission Board for 1886—1886 were
$14 758 67, and of 1886-87 $13,886 36. The txilmoe 

, Ûut-Ltjf bank was reduced from $3 081.42 in 1886 to 
$168616 in 1887. In conned! m with tbe sn^tenta 
tiou laud 85 719 10 was earned to capital account. 
The balance io me credit of the divinity students 
fund i» 85 605.85 and two students were granted aid. 
In countc.iuu with the rectory lands' fund the amount 
oveidrawn on Nov. 1st was 12 652.82. Tbe clergy 
superannuation fnnd showed a balance of $2,400 
The clergymen in arrears must at once pay up. I be 
clergy trust fnnd shows a surplus. The name of Rev. 
Jienry Austin was added to the list of annuitants. 
Tbe widows' and orphans' fund showed an invested 
capital of $24,806. The committee anent tbe division 
of the dioceses passed the following resolution •— 
“ That the Committee respectfully represents to the 
Bishop that if the scheme of tbe division of the 
diocese is to be proeecutedfnrtber, il is incumbent on 
his Lordship to address a statement to tbe diocese, 
und lay bdfure tbe Cbnrch members the facte and the 
■teps so far taken. The commit e feels that unless 
the Bishop acts with vigor now, after the donations 
promised by the societies at home, the division of 
the diocese will be postponed indefinitely." It was 
*leo moved by Archdeacon Jones, seconded by Rural

Dean Nesbitt, that Archdeacon Lander, Rev. H. Pol­
lard and Mr. H. Hartney be a committee to assess the 
parishes, as a basis on which to form an estimate of 
what may be raised for-the endowment fund. The 
Executive Committee considered the memorials trans 
ferred by the Synod to it. The memorials were from 
Bell s Corners, Mornsbnrg, Caledonia, Napanee, Ren 
frew and Milford. The prayer of all the petitions 
except Milford was granted. The Milford petition 
will be allowed to stand until the next meeting of the 
Synod.

Fallowfield,—On Sunday, Nov. 13tb, the incumb 
ent of Bell’s Corners, Rev. H. B. Patton, was able to 
see the result of many months’ labor in tbe opening 
of the new chnroh of St. Barnabas at this place. 
The building does very great credit to the small band 
of Chnroh people in that part of the parish, and the 
immense congregation at all the services showed the 
sympathy of the neighbourhood in their efforts. The 
church is built of local blue limestone, and has a nave 
40 ft. by 20 with a suitable chancel, vestry and porch. 
The interior proportions are very good and called 
forth commendation from all, It will seat abont 160. 
The porch is a very striking feature, the heavy 
timbers suiting well the substantial stonework. The 
window at the east end is smedl, bnt well shaped, and 
when a reredos is placed under it the effect will be 
striking. The west window is also a pleasing feature. 
All the services were crowded. At 10 80 the Yen. 
Archdeacon of Ottawa formally opened the chnroh 
with a short service, followed by the usual morning 
prayer and Holy Communion. The sermon was 
preached by the Archdeacon, who gave excellent ad­
vice and encouragement to tbe congregation. At 2 80 
Rev. H. Pollard preached an earnest and appropriate 
sermon on 11 Reverence due to the House of God," and 
in the evening interesting addresses were made by the 
Archdeacon, Rev. T. Garrett, of Roohesterville, and 
Rev. H. Pollard. Tbe choir and organist of Bell’s 
Corners and Hayledian, assisted by that of Fallow- 
field, led.the chants and hymns most enooessfnlly, so 
that the singing was very hearty and congregational. 
The offertory towards the debt on the chnroh through­
out the day amounted to about $90. Thus was 
brought to a happy conclusion, a work which the small 
number of persons engaged in it, rendered largely an 
undertaking of faith. The site was given by Mr. 
Obas. Smith. Moob credit is due to Mr. Wm. Davie, 
an energetic member of ehe Building Committee and 
a loyal member of the Chnroh, who individually col­
lected A large amount. To Mrs. John Foster, Mri-. 
Wm. Davis, Miss Davis and Miss Smith, who all con 
tributed much by their efforts to the well famished 
appearance the Church presented on the opening 
day, the thanks of the committee are given. Mr 
James Robinson is the zealous treasurer of the build­
ing fond. Tbe plane of the building were prepared 
by B. Billings (architect), Ottawa, and the results 
testify to his architectural skill and correct eeclesi 
astical taste. Two other church openings within the 
week evidence the wave of Chnroh extension in this as 
in other parts of the diocese of Ontario.

Wellington.—The past Stagnation in Church mat- 
tera baa been broken np by an active missionary 1 k * 
the ioe under the son's rays, and now they are io full 
swing. Take tbe following specimen of his last Son 
day's work:—Early Communion at 8 a.m ; baptism 
of two infants and two adults st 9.80 a.m. ; full service 
and sermon from 11 to 12 80 a m. : a drive of six miles 
and full service from 8 p.m. to 4.16 ; return and foil 
service at 7 p.m. Laos Deo.

TORONTO.

Trinity College.—Missionary and Theolog:cal 
Association.—Tbe annual meeting of tbe above associ­
ation for tbe election of officers for tbe ensuing 
year, was held a few evenings ago. In tbe unavoid 
able absence of the Rev. Provost Body, President of 
tbe Association. Rev. Prof. Roper took the chair. 
Tbe retiring Secretary, Mr. Tremayne, read the report 
of tbe work of the past year, which was certainly moet 
encouraging. Daring the year tbe membership bad 
largely increased, and members of the varions 
branches of tbe Church of England Working Men’s 
Association in the city had been admitted to associate 
membership. A branch of tbe White Cross Army 
had been formed in connection, and tbe Association 
bad also undertaken to send out regularly to those 
graduates who might desire them, tbe prepared 
meditations of tbe Divinity class, and already many 
bad requested that these should be sent them. Very 
sucoesbtol meetings were held during tbe year, when 
papers were read by tbe clergy and others. A good 
deal of parish work was also done. During tbe ool 
légiste year beginning Oct. 1886 and ending June 
1887, Sunday services were supplied by members of 
tbe college to nine perishes, also daring vacancies in 
three parishes, and occasional services to eight other

parishes. This does not include assistance given in 
the city and city Sunday School-», nor does it include 
work done by the professors. During she summer 
vacation eighteen members of the Divinity class were 
engaged in active pansh work under the direction of 
the Bishops of tbe several dioceses, most of them for 
the whole vacation, and in many cases they continue to 
supply Sunday services.

The election of officers fir 1887 8 was then proceeded 
witb.and resulted as follows :—President—Rev.Provost 
Body ; Vice-Presidents—Rev. Prof. Jones and Rev. 
A. J. Brougball; Seo.-Treas.—I. S. Brongball, B. A.; 
Committee—Revs. Prof. Roper, Canon Dumoulin, H. 
Symonds, W. H. Clarke, J. L&ngtry, C. L. Ingles, 
Messrs. E. C. Cayley, H. O. Tremayne, G. 8. Warren, 
H. P. Lowe, H. A. Bowden, and W. A. Bart.

Toronto.—Ihe White Cross Army.—The first an­
nual meeting of the White Cross Army of the Diocese 
of Toronto was held on 22nd Nov. io St. James’ 
sohoolhonse. The Bishop of Toronto, in his opening 
remarks, pointed ont that the Army has to work on 
the world outside its organization, and exert an 
influence over the members of the Army. Hie Lord- 
ship suggested that the circulation of literature shculd 
be undertaken, because a great deal of "sin is com­
mitted as a result of ignorance of the laws of nature. 
Capt. Poooek read the report, which contained a 
statement of the proceedings since organization. The 
various branches reported a membership of 160. He 
moved the adoption of the repcrt. Rev. Prof. Roper 
dwelt upon the necessity of strengthening the life of 
each branch in order to do. the work of the Army 
more efficiently. He spoke upon tbe several points 
to which the efforts of the Army are' directed, and 
said the blame for impurity, with a few extraordinary 
exceptions, was upon man and not upon woman. The 
report was adopted. The Bishop was elected presi­
dent for the ensuing year. His Lordship expressed 
the pleasure it would give him to assist the Army as 
far as lay in his power. Capt. Poooek was appointed 
organizing secretary. Prof. Roper was pat on the 
council to fill the vacancy cabsed by Mr. Maoklem’s 
appointment as secretary, and the remaining memb* 
ere were re elected- Rev. Canon Dumoulin delivered 
an address, in which he urged all to keep their 
thoughts and words pure, and then their conduct 
would be pure also.

Newmarket.—St Paul's.—In many a country town 
and village iu this diocese there is a quiet, steady and 
sncces-ilnl wjik being done for Obrii-tand His Churob, 
little thought of by those who are not personally 
icqaainted with it, which ri A cts tbe greatest credit 
upon the conscientione and laborious pastor. It is a 
comfort to know that, in a diocese where successful 
work seems rather a bar to promotion than tbe con-
• rary, tbe sclf-t-aoriflcing labors of tbe clergy are so 
fri quenty now-a days recognized and acknowledged 
by those whose blessed privilege it is to be mioittf red 
to by them. Here in Newmarket there bas been 
within tbe Iasi, five years a growth—not merely in 
numbers, bnt in intelligent obnrobmanebip, which can 
be t quailed by few parishes in tbe diocese. As an ex­
pression of the high esteem in wbiob car beloved 
i a dor is held, and as a slight acknowledgment of Lis 
elf-sacrificing labors, tbe congregation invaded tbe

rectory, and after presenting him with an addles* and 
& parse of $40, literally loaded the larder; poultry, 
botter, irait, Ac. were brought in snob abonda ce 
that little need be porobas* d.ler tbe winter. Nor 
were tbe woodyard and stable forgotten. The only 
d ffiiolty seemed to be that tbe stable and oat-bin 
weie too small to contain tbe hay and oata that were 
brought. The whole conld not be valued at less than
• 100.

V”' HURON. x

Cohümna.—Jis Opening Of Christ Church.—'Tbe above 
cbnrch was erected in 1861, obn fly through tbe ex- 
ertiona of tbe Rev. D,. Armstrong, then as now 
incombent of , tbe parish of Moore, in wbteb it is 
situated. Of late years it became difficult to heat— 
ont of repair and generally uncomfortable, so It wae 
fonod necessary to give It » thorough overhauling. 
To tbia end it wae dosed early in October and wae 
re-opened on Sunday tbe 18 .h nit. by the Right Rev. 
the Lord Bishop of Huron, assisted by tbe incombent, 
tbe Rev. Dr. Armstrong, who reed prayers, Ac. at 
both the eervioee held. The congregation in tbe 
morning wee very large, but in tbe evening tbe chnroh 
wae packed, when tbe bishop according to announce­
ment preached a special eermon to yonng men. The>■ 
improvemente in tbe cboroh ere meny hot con slat 
chit fly io having tbe walla of tbe neve end obaocal 
papered end tbe roof of tbe nave ceiled with white 
pine oiled and varnished. A stained window now or- 
naments tbe chancel. Tbe altar vail bas been 
lowered and tbe altar raised. A new prayer book 
and leetero bae been added. Tbe choir pews have
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